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Frigo, Victoria (COE)

From: Ramos, Miriam S. (COE)

Sent: Monday, November 04, 2013 10:36 AM

To: Palacio, Vanessa (Office of the Chair)

Cc: Centorino, Joseph (COE); Frigo, Victoria (COE); Diaz-Greco, Gilma M. (COE); Cedeno,

Rachelle (COE)

Subject: INQ 13-280

Dear Ms. Palacio,

It is our opinion that Commissioner Sosa does not have a voting conflict with regard to “131589—
RESOLUTION DIRECTING THE MAYOR OR DESIGNEE TO WORK WITH THE MIAMI-DADE COUNTY PUBLIC
SCHOOLS TO CONDUCT A FEASIBILITY STUDY TO PROVIDE LIBRARY AND MEDIA CENTER ACCESS TO THE

COMMUNITY.” Commissioner Sosa does not have any of the prohibited relationships set out in Sec.
2-11.1(d) of the Miami-Dade County Conflict of Interest and Code of Ethics Ordinance, nor does
she stand to profit or be enhanced by the action of the Board of County Commissioners on this
item.

If you have any questions or wish to discuss further, please to not hesitate to call me directly at
(305) 350-0656.

Sincerely,

Miriam S. Ramos, Esq.

Deputy General Counsel

Miami-Dade Commission on Ethics and Public Trust
19 W. Flagler Street, Suite 820
Miami, FL 33130
Tel: (305) 579-2594
Fax: (305) 579-0273
ethics.miamidade.gov

From: Palacio, Vanessa (Office of the Chair)
Sent: Monday, November 04, 2013 10:21 AM
To: Ramos, Miriam S. (COE)
Subject: Request for Conflict of Interest Opinion for Item No. 131589 (from Chairwoman Rebeca Sosa)

Dear Ms. Ramos:

Per our conversation, below is the email we sent Mr. Centorino on Chairwoman Sosa’s behalf, regarding a
possible conflict of interest. (The resolution is also attached.)
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Again, thank you very much for your time and help. I truly appreciate it.

Sincerely,

Vanessa Palacio

From: Palacio, Vanessa (Office of the Chair)
Sent: Monday, November 04, 2013 10:15 AM
To: Centorino, Joseph (COE)
Cc: Castro, Vivian (Office of the Chair)
Subject: Request for Conflict of Interest Opinion for Item No. 131589 (from Chairwoman Rebeca Sosa)

Good morning, Mr. Centorino:

I am writing on Chairwoman Rebeca Sosa’s behalf, because she would like to know whether she has a
prohibited conflict of interest regarding the following item:

131589—RESOLUTION DIRECTING THE MAYOR OR DESIGNEE TO WORK WITH THE MIAMI-DADE COUNTY

PUBLIC SCHOOLS TO CONDUCT A FEASIBILITY STUDY TO PROVIDE LIBRARY AND MEDIA CENTER ACCESS TO
THE COMMUNITY

I have also attached a copy of the resolution. Please let me know if you have any questions.

As always, thank you for your help.

Sincerely,

Vanessa Palacio, Esq.
Legislative Aide
Office of Chairwoman Rebeca Sosa
Miami-Dade Board of County Commissioners, District 6

111 Northwest First Street, Suite 220
Miami, Florida 33128
(305) 375-3610 | Main Office
(305) 267-6377 | District Office
(305) 372-6090 | Fax


